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Dear Mr., Armstrong:

In accordance with our telephone conversstion, notification
is made of the following work,

Re~enter the J. E, Bedingfield No, MRY, a piuggea & abandoned
dry hole, drilled as an oll or gas well. Location of which
is 330" FNL & 990' FEL, Section 31, T17S, R28E. ZPurposed
work 1is to drill out the plugs to 925' and test for water

at 887' to 900'. If water supply is found, run casing to
850' and cement, complete for water supply. If water

supply is negligible amount, replace plugs & dry hole marker
and abandon-

Yours very truly,
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